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From: Bob Venezia (bvenezia@iaqsales.com)
To: Bill Strouth

Date: Monday, March 10, 2008 9:17:28 AM
Subject: Curtis Screw Buffaloe

Dear Bill:

Here are the number for Curtis Screw in Buffalo, NY. Please call me to discuss.

Ductwork for 27 Machines: $47,880.00 (list price)
Includes pipe, inlet box, elbows, butterfly damper at each drop
Includes materials for installation (hangers and hardware)

Labor: $24,650.00 (quote amount)
Includes travel and expenses
2-Man crew for about 14 days

For the Absolent unit:
600 CFM per drop Nv A O
27 drops x 600 = 16,200CFM 3D ,07) Sl
You will need three ODF 8000TF (5,600 CFM each)

Sincerely,
Bob Venezia
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http://ca.f882.mail.yahoo.com/dc/launch?.rand=f4ennlapgmlmr
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From: Bob Venezia (bvenezia@iagsales.com)
To: Bill Strouth

Date: Friday, March 7, 2008 4:41:11 PM
Subject: Curtis Screw ODR 3000

L

Dear Bill:

Attached is the list price for the ductwork for Curtis Screw for the ODR
3000 for the 3 Schutte machines. You can get quote for the labor and hangers
from Tin Knockers and Welmar. Labor on site to install ODR 3000 to three
machines (2 drops per machine) should take about 1.5 days (based upon a 10
hour day).

I will have the ODF portion to you on Monday, Eh.

Sincerely,
Bob

----- Original Message -----

From: "toshiba copier" <toshiba@iaqgsales.com>

To: "Bob Venezia" <bvenezia@iaqgsales.com>

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2008 4:34 PM

Subject: Scanned from MFP-05269242 03/07/2008 13:34

> Scanned from MFP-05269242.
> Date: 03/07/2008 13:34

> Pages:1

> Resolution:200x200 DPI

>

> PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL ADDRESS.
>

http://ca.f882.mail.yahoo.com/dc/launch?action=showLetter&umid=1_1414_AOInvs4AA... 3/ 0/2008



INDUSTRIAL AIR QUALITY, INC. (IAQ)
Main: (919) 562-7181 Fax: (919) 562-7182
Toll Free: (800) 232-9559
www.industrialairquality.com
Email: info@iagsales.com
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